
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Reverend Alexander MacDonald was 

Vicar of St Andrew’s for twenty-two 
years and has an impressive memorial in 

the tower. He died in post in June 1852 
aged 53 years. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

He was the first vicar to live in the newly 
extended Vicarage. 

 
The vicarage was refurbished by James 

Richardson of Stamford in the spring of 
1831. 

 
This is how the vicarage looks today. 

 
 


